



Daniel C.H. Mah
Vice President, Legal & Regulatory Affairs

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary, Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20006

VIA ICFS

15 April 2026

Subject: **Intelsat License LLC**
File Nos. SES-STA-20260319-01026, SES-STA-20260319-01027, SES-STA-20260319-01028, SES-STA-20260319-01029
Call Signs E220059, E220058, E202208, E4132

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Intelsat License LLC respectfully requests the renewal of the above-referenced grants of Special Temporary Authority for 30 days under the same authorized technical parameters, terms and conditions as previous grants to continue providing telemetry, tracking, and command services for the U.K.-licensed HYLAS-2 satellite on-station at 72.5° W.L.

Yours Sincerely,

/s/
Daniel C.H. Mah
Vice President, Legal & Regulatory Affairs
202-280-8657
daniel.mah@ses.com